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; -'-';*f. Dr. Roy P/{Stonesifer, Jr.

. .. .. Associate Professor of History
o Edinboro State College
Edinboro, Pennsylvania 16412

R

Dear Dr. Stonesifer:
v JC b l--r

. ’ with reference to your communication of .
‘ February 16th, this is to advise that all the mater eveloped

"'ission for its consideration and the results of our inquiry into
this matter were subsequently made available to the National Ar-
chives by the Warren Commission. :
In view of the foregoing, it is suggested answers to
» any questions you may have concerning the work performed by the
“swarren Commission or the FBI would be available through review
at the National Archives.

v

Sincerely yours,

FEB2 1 1967

3. Edrar Hooven

Bufiles contain no record identifiable’ with Stonesifer or
gsi
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FAN February 21, 1937 -

by the FBI in connection with our investigation of the_assassination
.of former President Kennedy was turned over to the Warren Com-~
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